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Assistant Sseretary of lefense
Fashington 25, D.C.

March 15, 195k
Dear Dr. Dodgm
I am writing %o you with respect to 4 broed, basle prugram
in for the years 1557-53 by

Fros a scientifie poimt of view the ‘epartsent of Delense
has definite interesi in certain eslazents in the progrem. There

s no doubt that the results of & coordimted world-wids elfort

in the main felds of atmacspherie esn be expeoted to yleld
basie inforsation nol enly of technizgal value but of walue
to our natlonal defesse probless. Of partlevlar isportance to a8

-

be basie inforsation relevanrt to radlo and weather predigtions
the properties of the wpper atacephere. Advances in tUmse [lelds
ro investigation of severail phencesns ingcluding the ioncsphere,
s Peumagnetiss, solar sglivity, ccamis rays, and atacspheris
winds, Hany of thess ctserwations can be cblalred oaly by the rocket
probing eapabllity devaloped by the Departsent of Defense.

Up to the presant tiss our ezaaimtion of the [0 plans bas
been based upon the provislonal 10X progrem, dated Jancary 199k.
fhe investigatlion bas besan earried cut by oy Goordimating Coamittes
on Jemeril Solencea, vhose semctearshlp imsludes represestatives (rom
sagh of the three mllitsry Services. HFased upon the Committas's
initlal reccamendations, [ have advised the ressarch and develop-
ment a;engles of the three Services in general terms regarding the
DD peaition with respect to the [GI progras. These gulde lines
are a: follows: [irst, we will cooperale in iLhe progrim consistent
with dafense objectives and w=ithin defense means and capabdlitiss;
second, we will questisn any projest proposed for Department of
Defense funding in light of eur misslonjy and third, will not ask
for funds to support anything cutside of the defense mission.
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